

This avalanche was triggered by a rider on Feb 7th or 8th on the north side of Sheep Mountain. I expect we'll continue to see small slides like these as well as a few larger ones from riders spreading far and wide in search of untracked powder. Photo: Jay Pape

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Feb 9, 2010GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Thu Feb 11, 2010

Cooke City, 2010-02-08